Emma Evans

From: No Reply - Pembrokeshire County Council
Sent: 04 November 2024 17:50

To: LDP - For Enquiries

Subject: LDP consultation

Categories: D Rep

Pembrokeshire County Council Local Development
Plan 2 Deposit 2

DATE
TIME 5:50:06 PM
Question Answer
Name: Martyn and Helen Moore
Job Title:

Organisation:

Address:

Telephone Number:

Name: Mr Martyn Moore



Question

Job Title:

Organisation:

Address:

Telephone Number:

Main Contact Email Address:

Date:

Your name / organisation:

Before you set out your comments in detail,
it would be helpful to know whether you think
the Plan is sound and meets the procedural
requirements.:

Which part of the Plan (or supporting
documents) are you commenting on? Please
tick all that apply or use the text box to
specify:

Other (Please specify):

Policies:

Answer

Martyn & Helen Moore

| think the LDP is sound and meets procedural requirements

LDP Plan as exhibited at the county archive today 04 November 2024

Haverfordwest Town Development Boundary ,GN31 -shopping area
etc



Question

References:

Selected Features:

Selected Features:

Would you like the LDP to include a new
policy, site allocation or paragraph?:

Site reference (if known)::

Name::

Location::

Justification on inclusion of alternative site

allocation, policy or paragraph:

Are you submitting additional material to

support your representation?:

Supporting document 1 (5mb limit):

Supporting document 2 (5mb limit):

Answer

Haverfordwest Town Development Boundary ,High Street Market
Street etc

Manually entered Comments:| a agree with the development boundary
as drawn

Manually entered Comments:| agree with the reduction in the number

of properties in the centre of town that can only be shops and the alike
and the presumption that unoccupied retail properties on the fringe of

the shopping area can be converted to dwellings

Please Select (0)



Question Answer

Supporting document 3 (5mb limit):

If you are objecting to the LDP, do you want
to speak at a hearing session of the public
examination?:

If you want to participate in a hearing,
indicate below what you want to speak about
(e.g. Housing site at Pen y Graig or The
overall housing target ).:

If you wish to speak, it would be helpful if
you could indicate in which language you
would like to be heard.:

NOTES
This form was created on a computer and is valid without the signature and seal.



